

Jeffrey R. Hansen

Senior Project Manager

From: Daugherty Johnson [mailto:djohnson@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 4:52 PM
To: Hansen, Jeff
Cc: Brent Wright (bwright@cityofflint.com); Green, Warren; Mike Prysby
Subject: Re: MDEQ THM Meeting

That day is not good for me. Were there other dates/times available?

Duffy

On Tue, Jan 27, 2015 at 4:07 PM, Hansen, Jeff <jrhansen@lan-inc.com> wrote:

Looks like we are confirmed for 9:00 am on 2/5/15 at the Flint WTP for the meeting requested by MDEQ to discuss progress and schedule.

Jeffrey R. Hansen

Senior Project Manager

<image001.gif>

1311 South Linden Road, Suite B • Flint, MI 48532

T 810.820.2682 C 

www.lan-inc.com • JRHansen@lan-inc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE NOTICE: This email communication, including any and all attachments, (collectively, this "Communication"), is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. This Communication may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or proprietary. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this Communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this Communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy any and all copies of this Communication.

